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Eckoff, Michael

From: Jumbo Tires Llc. <jumbotires@att.net>
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 1:35 PM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Cc: Hall, Daniel K.
Subject: Re: Scheduled Waste Tire Processing Facility and Waste Tire Collector Inspections of Jumbo Tires LLC 

- Orlando 2 OF 2
Attachments: CCF07312020_00001.pdf

 
 

Thank you, 

Adriana 
JUMBO TIRES 
750 CENTRAL FLORIDA PKWY 
SUITE 120 
ORLANDO, FL 32824 
PH: 1-407-812-6950   
www.jumbotiresllc.com 
 
 
On Thursday, July 30, 2020, 03:22:56 PM EDT, Eckoff, Michael <michael.eckoff@floridadep.gov> wrote:  
 
 

Good afternoon, 

  

Due to current health concerns I am notifying you in advance of planned waste tire processing facility and waste tire 
collector compliance evaluation inspections scheduled for Jumbo Tires LLC located at 750 Central Florida Pkwy, Orlando, 
Florida. The inspection is scheduled for Monday, August 3, 2020. The inspector will be at your facility at approximately 
9:00 AM. 

  

Please take this opportunity to reduce the contact time between our staff by having the following records emailed to me: 

  

1. A copy of the applicable records for the past eighteen (18) months required by Rule 62-711.530(4), Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.); 

2. A copy of the current emergency preparedness manual required by Rule 62-711.540(1)(c), F.A.C.; 
3. A copy of the records for the past 18 months required by Rule 62-711.540(1)(g), F.A.C.; 
4. According to the most recent registration dated 2/28/2020, it appears you collect waste tires from the public.  A 

copy of receipts of waste tire pick-ups from your customers for the past three years required by Rule 62-
711.520(6)(b), F.A.C.; and 
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5. A copy of receipts or other documentation of where the waste tires were deposited for the past three years 
required by Rule 62-711.520(6)(c), F.A.C. 

  

I will review financial assurance and quarterly reports you submitted at a later date and provide comments if necessary. 

  

I will also have to conduct a physical inspection of the facility, including any waste tires stored onsite and the vehicles 
used to transport waste tires. 

  

If you have any questions, please email me. 

  

Thank you, 

  

 

Michael Eckoff 

Environmental Consultant 

Compliance Assurance Program 

Central District 

michael.eckoff@floridadep.gov 

Office: 407.897.4308 

  

 

  

Looking to file a Notice, Registration, or Self-certification? Need a permit determination fast? You can even submit a 
permit application and make a payment! 

Try DEP’s Business Portal. It’s easy and quick. Just click the button below. 
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